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From: Cheryl Mills |

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2009 8:48 PM
To: H; millscd@state.gov

Ce: H2

Subject: RE: Followup

My comments in text below.
cdm

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com] _

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 7:57 PM _ -
To: ‘cheryl.mills‘ ‘ '

Cc: H2
Subject: Followup

A few items:

Status of:

There are three public UN reps that the Pres gets to appoint. That's the job wants and | really want] |
to have it. So we need to tee that up so we get to name at least one if not all three. So we need our strategy. [THESE ARE
THE REPSTHAT  HAS BBEN APPOINTING: AND
ONE THAT HAS NOT YET BEEN '

APPOINTED: MANAGEMENT - ARE YOU THINKING WE WANT FOR THAT?| ‘

| - SOLET'S
DISCUSS IF THIS 1S INDEED THE POSITION YOU ARE THINKING OF]

l is a professional hostage negotiator who said he would be happy to help us on pirates and

other issues. Should we follow up? [YES - I'LL GET___ |INUMBER AND CONNECT D WITH OUR PIRACY TEAM AND JAKE]

I'd IikeDto do that there and in Liberia. [YES - HAD

Are you going to ask| to ‘
NOT CONSIDERED LIBERIA - WILL FOLLOW-UP]

Let's discuss starting a foreign aid consultation. We could begin w a dinner in the next few weeks. [AGREE -- WORRIED

WE ARE B/H HERE AND | THINK DINNER MAKES
SENSE ‘
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- | THINK WE SHOULD SET IT BUT HAVE OUR DESIGNEE FOR AID THERE - HAVING LUNCH AND DINNER WITH| |
TOMORROW TO TRY TO SEE IF WE CAN CLOSE THAT DEAL.
WANTS TO COME IN TO SEE YOU TO DISCUSS| | THOUGHTS ON AID. | THINK WE SHOULD BRING| | IN -

BEFORE THE DECISION IS MADE SO/ |HAD A HEARING ON THE POSITION AND YOU SHOULD SEE D-- PERHAPS AS
EARLY AS TOMORROW.
THOUGHTS ON THAT?]
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